BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Regular Board Meeting April 13, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Board of Education Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Michael Kinsey.

Roll Call was taken with board members Heidi Anderson, David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Michael Kinsey, and Kevin Price present.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved minutes from the meetings of March 9, 2023.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for March 2023.
- Approved an amendment to FY 23 Permanent Appropriations to add the Expanding Opportunities federal grant.
- Approved a modification to Motion #23-25 to delete David Carpenter as Board Representative to BSEF.
- Approved 2022-2023 Blanket and Super Blanket POs.
- During Good News Recognition, President Mike Kinsey presented certificates to Cate Lensch - OATCC Indoor State Track & Field qualifier (12th place), BHS competition Cheer Squad – 2023 OASSA State Competition (3rd place), and Charlie O'Dell – 2023 SWOADA/OIAAA Athletic Director of the Year.
- Approved supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts & volunteers for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved substitute teachers for the remainder of the current school year.
- Approved a one-year employment contract for Laura Fisher as SB Reading teacher effective for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved a one-year unpaid leave of absence for MS teacher Molly Miller for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved revisions to the administrative salary schedule to reflect the addition of Elementary Assistant Principal effective August 2023.
- Approved a two-year administrative contract for Scott Killen as BMS Assistant Principal effective with the 2023-2024 school year.

- Approved a resignation from MS Special Needs Assistant Trang Cannon.
- Accepted resignations from SB Custodian Johnnie Roberts and SB Special Needs Assistant Eva Woeste for the purpose of full Ohio SERS retirement.
- Approved short-term employment contracts for Lauren Fankell & Benton Gaylor as Special Needs Assistants for the remainder of the current school year.
- Approved soliciting for National School Lunch Program Food Service Management Company Request for Proposals for the districtwide food service program beginning with the 2023-2024 school year.
- Accepted *with gratitude* a donation of a top dresser for the grassy athletic fields from Bellbrook Lions Club.
- Approved out-of-state travel for the following: HS Indoor Percussion to Northern Kentucky University, April 20-21, for participation in WGI World Championships; and, BHS Drones in Schools team to compete in the AUVSI XPonential 2023 Conference in Denver CO, May 9-12.
- Approved a summer athletic camp for girls softball.
- Reviewed draft changes to current board policy.
- Dr. Cozad discussed the board previous request that revisions be made the current Strategic Plan. They reviewed copies of sample plans from neighboring districts to provide structure and framework to the district revisions. The consensus of the board was to develop a streamlined obtainable plan listing the district priorities within a shorter timeframe.
- Board goals were reviewed.

Adjournment at 8:13 p.m.

MEETING

April 27, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook High School Cafeteria 3737 Upper Bellbrook Rd Bellbrook

May 11, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School Group Meeting Room 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook